PREVENTION. CARE. RECOVERY,

18 October 2018

Te Kaporelhana Awhina Hunga Whara

David Lawson
fyi-request-8723-35de5f10@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Lawson Reference: 0052762
Official Information Act Request

Thank you for your request of 20 September 2018 asking for the following information under
the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act):

OIA Request 1:
Please provide official information confirming whether Mr Rex Woodhouse has
previously been employed by the Accident Compensation Corporation.

OIA Request 2:

If the official information provided in response to OIA Request 1 confirms that Mr Rex
Woodhouse had been previously employed by the Accident Compensation Corporation
("ACC"), please provide official information confirming the day, month and year that Mr
Rex Woodhouse first commenced employment with ACC and the day, month and year
that Mr Rex Woodhouse ceased working for ACC.

OIA Request 3:

If the official information provided in response to OIA Request 1 confirms that Mr Rex
Woodhouse had been previously employed by the ACC, please provide official
information confirming what role/s Mr Woodhouse undertook on behalf of the
Corporation during his period of employment with ACC.

OlA Request 4:

Please provide official information confirming whether Mr Rex Woodhouse has
previously been employed by ACC's formerly owned subsidiary Disputes Resolution
Services Limited ("DRSL").

OIA Request 5:

If the official information provided in response to OIA Request 4 confirms that Mr Rex
Woodhouse had been previously employed by ACC's formerly owned subsidiary DRSL,
please provide official information confirming the day, month and year that Mr Rex
Woodhouse first commenced employment with DRSL and the day, month and year that
Mr Rex Woodhouse ceased working for DRSL.

OIA Request 6:

If the official information provided in response to OIA Request 4 confirms that Mr Rex
Woodhouse had been previously employed by ACC's formerly owned subsidiary DRSL,
please provide official information confirming what role/s Mr Woodhouse undertook on
behalf of DRSL during the period Mr Woodhouse was employed by DRSL.

OIA Request 7

Please provide official information confirming whether Mr Rex Woodhouse has
previously been employed by any other previously owned ACC subsidiaries, other than
ACC and DRSL, together with confirmation of Mr Rex Woodhouse's period of




employment, and Mr Woodhouse's role/s for which he undertook on behalf of any
other previously owned ACC subsidiaries, other than ACC and DRSL.

As ACC noted in its response to you of 21 February 2018, ref 51445, ACC does not routinely
release personal details on public websites, such as fyi.org.nz. We have therefore sent
ACC’s full response directly to your private email address, as previously confirmed by you.

Yours sincerely

Government Engagement and Support



